
07  September 2021 

Re: James O’Neill Landfill Register Declaration 

To Whom it May Concern, 

This letter confirms James O’Neill, CEng, is a Chartered Engineer in good standing and have been 
assessed as a person who is qualified, trained and experienced to the standard set out in Section 2.3 
of Code of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007). 

We confirm that providing the declaration consent is given to allow to confirm the correctness of 
this statement with relevant third party as necessary. An employee’s profile on the live 
register is confirmation of inclusion on the register:  https://www.engineersireland.ie/Registers-
and-Panels/12. Engineers Ireland will confirm with any third party an employees inclusion on the 
register.

Yours sincerely, 

____________________________ 
Bernadette Guinan 
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company 

Our Ref: Landfill/Lett/JON/JO 
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